Meyers, Robert (COE)

From: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Sent; Friday, March 15, 2002 10:20 AM

To: Pelay, Juan M. (WASD)

Subject: RE: Question about samples from vendors
Juan,

I have discussed this matter with the Ethics Commission's legal counsel and she and | agree that as long as the samples
are loaned to you and are utilized by your department for the purpose of deciding what type of equipment to purchase,
the samples are not gifts and you should not have to pay for the samples. If you were to keep the samples for your own
personal use, then | would give you a different opinion.

If you have any additional questions, feel free to contact me.

Robert Meyers

----- Original Message-----

From: Pelay, Juan M. (WASD)

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2002 4:32 PM

To: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Ce: Tandron, Hugo J. (WASD); Solotoff, Sheldon R. (WASD)
Subject: Question about samples from vendars

Mr. Meyers,

We have been posed with a question in reference to receiving samples of equipment from
prospective vendors. In particular, we have been checking out some new equipment for
automating the meter reading process. This equipment is loaned to us from the vendors. The
question came up as to whether we need to pay for this trial equipment. We were told that we
need to request an invoice from the prospective vendors, and pay for the sample equipment.

| would just like to request some advice or guidance as to how to handle this.
Thank you for you assistance.

Juan M. Pelay

Meter Repair Supervisor

Meter Operations & Maintenance
Cross-Connection Control Unit
1001 N.W. 11 Street

Miami, FL 33136

Phn: (305)547-3046

Fax: (305)545-9555

E-mail: JPELA@miamidade.gov

Tracking: Recipient Read
Pelay, Juan M. (WASD) Read: 3/15/02 10:22 AM
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Meyers, Robert (COE)

From: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2002 10:20 AM

To: Pelay, Juan M. (WASD)

Subject: RE: Question about samples from vendors
Juan,

| have discussed this matter with the Ethics Commission's legal counsel and she and | agree that as long as the samples
are loaned to you and are utilized by your department for the purpose of deciding what type of equipment to purchase,
the samples are not gifts and you should not have to pay for the samples. If you were to keep the samples for your own
personal use, then | would give you a different opinion.

If you have any additional questions, feel free to contact me.

Robert Meyers

————— Original Message—-

From: Pelay, Juan M. (WASD)

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2002 4:32 PM

To: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Ce: Tandron, Hugo J. (WASD); Solotoff, Sheldon R. (WASD)
Subject: Question about samples from vendors

Mr. Meyers,

We have been posed with a question in reference to receiving samples of equipment from
prospective vendors. In particular, we have been checking out some new equipment for
automating the meter reading process. This equipment is loaned to us from the vendors. The
question came up as to whether we need to pay for this trial equipment. We were told that we
need to request an invoice from the prospective vendors, and pay for the sample equipment.

I would just like to request some advice or guidance as to how to handle this.
Thank you for you assistance.

Juan M. Pelay

Meter Repair Supervisor

Meter Operations & Maintenance
Cross-Connection Control Unit
1001 N.W. 11 Street

Miami, FL 33136

Phn: (305)547-30486

Fax: (305)545-9555

E-mail: JPELA@miamidade.gov




